

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Andrea Clinkscales									
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:					
Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board		•	Member						
		Council Con	Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Yes No							
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	ppointed: Term of Position: *						
Council	4 /10/	201 8	4/1/2	018					
Mayor Mayor	4/1	1/2018	to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority	,,.	BCP	3/31/	1/2020					
			☐ Serving the remainder of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:	•			Contact Phone No.:					
Columbia City	98118		N/A						
Background: Andrea is a resident of SE Seattle with 17 years experience as a transportation planner. She has done work in community engagement, transportation policy, and capitol projects to promote diversity, equity, and social justice for underrepresented populations. Her work provides intimate knowledge of issues that face all modes of transportation and is invested in making Seattle walkable for all people.									
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Appointing Signatory:							
θ		Jenny A. Durkan							
Jenny A Let	>	Mayor of Seattle							

CITY CLERK 18 APR 12 FM 3: 47 CILL OF SEATTLE

ANDREA CLINKSCALES, AICP, PMP

TRANSPORTATION PLANNER | POLICY ADVISOR | EXPERT COMMUNICATOR

EXPERIENCE

Alta Planning + Design Seattle, WA

Senior Planner 2016-2017

Directed interdisciplinary teams to create active communities where bicycling and walking are safe, healthy, and fun activities. Developed inclusive public outreach projects intersecting with transit, trails, and extreme congestion. Facilitated controversial public meetings. Exceeded \$215k business development goal.

LIGHT RAIL STATION AREA ACCESS

Tacoma Link Extension Streetscape Design and Outreach

• Designed and implemented public engagement plan. Addressed crossing hazards, bicycle and pedestrian facility gaps, wayfinding, and public safety to create an all ages and abilities network and station area.

DESIGN GUIDANCE

FHWA Small Town and Rural Multimodal Network Design Guide

 Wrote intro and school connections chapters. Led ten trainings and webinars. Shared design guidance to improve small town biking and walking. Illustrated case studies with guest speakers and group activities.

COALITION BUILDING

King County Metro Safe Routes to School Toolkit

• Project Manager for customizable marketing materials, web content, social media plan, five Es activities, community coalition guidebook, curriculum, instructional videos, and RideshareOnline integration.

Bellevue Eastgate/Tyee and 119th Avenue SE Traffic Improvement and Strategic Outreach

 Project Manager and outreach lead. Created public involvement plan for public school traffic calming design. Explored pedestrian, bicycling, and parking issues with in-person and social media engagement.

San Mateo County Safe Routes to School Equity Project

• Wrote SRTS Action Plan Workbook, a step-by-step guide to student safety and travel options. Emphasized collaboration with schools, district officials, governmental staff, and community organizations.

Cascade Bicycle Club Seattle, WA

Principal Planner 2014-2016

Led pro-bicycling policy, planning, and design initiatives while building statewide partnerships to create greater transportation choices and livable communities. Extensive public speaking. Contract management.

VISION ZERO

• Developed workshop for elected officials and city staff to eliminate traffic deaths and serious injuries. Emphasized policy and design for safe bicycle and pedestrian facilities. Recruited SDOT, Feet First, and crash victim guest speakers. Wrote white paper. Collaborated with PSRC to deliver five regional trainings.

COALITION BUILDING

- Managed WSDOT Bicycle and Pedestrian Documentation Project: data collection, analysis, and intergovernmental partnerships. Recruited 500 volunteers in 55 cities, increasing count locations by 34% in 2015. Collaborated with WSDOT to create volunteer registration website and interactive GIS data portal.
- Won \$10k Port of Seattle contract to lead UW Master of Urban Planning studio. Project managed Sea-Tac Airport Bicycle Facility Plan Phase II exploring bike, pedestrian, and transit access in South King County.

DESIGN GUIDANCE

• Wrote Seattle Comp Plan, Seattle Waterfront, ST3, and WA State Convention Center interest statements.

FOLITY

Advocated for health, equity, and safety in PSRC's Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee.

Sound Transit Seattle, WA Project Manager 2009-2012

Managed capital project scope, schedule, budget, and risk from preliminary design to construction. Served as urban design and complete streets expert to improve transit connections and the customer experience.

LIGHT RAIL STATION AREA ACCESS

- Managed \$7 million Wayfinding Program for 11 transit facilities. Developed project and department-level agreements, policies, and procedures. Directed fabrication and installation by signage consultant.
- Wrote and won \$1 million FTA grant to promote bike access. Led and coordinated consultant selection processes for Beacon Hill Station bike cage final design. Negotiated funding partnership and other agreements with TOD developer for Mt Baker Station Lofts bike station preliminary design.
- Created \$250k System-wide Customer Signage Analysis and Manual Update project. Hired firm to update
 design standards and improve pedestrian access at four transit hubs: SeaTac/Airport, Westlake, King Street,
 and International District/Chinatown. Partners were King County Metro, Port of Seattle, Amtrak, and BNSF.

COMMUTER RAIL DESIGN

 Coordinated final design of \$13 million Edmonds Station and \$400 million Sounder commuter rail expansion to South Tacoma and Lakewood, collaborating with WSDOT, BNSF, and Tacoma Rail.

Nelson\Nygaard Seattle, WA

Associate Planner 2008-2009

Contributed multimodal policy development and planning. Delivered sustainable strategies for community accessibility and mobility with focus on transit, economic development, and reduced car dependence.

TRANSIT POLICY & PLANNING

City of Seattle Urban Mobility Plan

• Provided data analysis and mapping for Alaskan Way Viaduct Replacement Project travel time analysis. Created graphics and presentation materials for bike and pedestrian component. Prepared final report.

Community Transit Long Range Transit Plan

• Analyzed data, Comp Plan Transportation Elements, land use, transit corridors, and development affecting transit. Interviewed 21 planning directors. Interpreted findings and prepared final report.

City of Redmond Local Transit Study

• Wrote Market Potential Analysis and Relevant Studies Review. Analyzed transit markets using GIS, Census data, Comp Plan Transportation Element, Transportation Master Plan, and Commute Trip Reduction Plan.

King County Metro Performance Audit

Synthesized route characteristics data. Researched programming and service standards.

Denver Housing Authority South Lincoln Redevelopment Master Plan

• Analyzed plans for award-winning South Lincoln Light Rail Station, transportation network, and TOD case studies. Interviewed stakeholders. Designed complete streets network and station area access plan.

City of Seattle Seattle, WA

Planning Commission Intern 2007-2008

HOUSING

• Conducted original research and wrote Single-Family Zoning in the US white paper and A Guide to Building a Backyard Cottage in Southeast Seattle, leading to legalization of backyard cottages citywide.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

• Bike Works Board of Directors & Finance Committee: Seattle, WA, 2016-present

EDUCATION

- Master of Urban Planning: University of Washington, College of Built Environments, Seattle, WA, 2008
- Bachelor of Arts in Sociology (with honors): University of Oregon, Eugene, OR, 2000

Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

11 Members: Pursuant to *Resolution 29532, all* members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms;

1 Get-Engaged Member: Pursuant to *Ordinance 120325, all* members subject to City Council confirmation, 1-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- O Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
5	Μ	3	1.	Member	Beau Morton	4/1/18	3/31/20	2	Council
6	М	3	2.	Member	David Seater	4/1/17	3/31/19	1	Council
6	F	6	3.	Member	Hannah Keyes	4/1/18	3/31/20	1	Council
6	М	3	4.	Member	Gordon Padelford	4/1/17	3/31/19	2	Council
2	F	2	5.	Member	Angela Davis	4/1/17	3/31/19	2	Council
1	М	2	6.	Member	Chaitanya Sharma	4/1/18	3/31/20	1	Mayor
6	F	3	7.	Member	Hayley Bonsteel	4/1/17	3/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	2	8.	Member	Andrea Clinkscales	4/1/18	3/31/20	1	Mayor
5	F	3	9.	Member	Bunnie Lee	4/1/18	3/31/20	1	Mayor
6	F	4	10.	Member	Patricia Chapman	4/1/17	3/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	7	11.	Member	Jennifer Tippins	4/1/18	3/31/20	1	Mayor
			12.	Get-Engaged Member	VACANT	9/1/17	8/31/18	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
		Men	Women	Transgender	Other/ Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
	Mayor	1	5		i	1				1	4			
. (Council	3	2	1			1			1	3			
	Other													
1	Total	4	7			1	1			2	7			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown, O= Other
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.